

Olaru Nicolae Radu:

Deputy Managing Director Investment & Production since August 2008 –Is responsible for organizing, planning, coordinating and controlling the activities of production, research, technical development, investment, maintenance / repair of the plants / equipment in Oltchim. Coordinates the activities to supply electric and thermal power, gas, standard / non-standard materials and equipment required for continuous operation of the company plants.

He was born in 1971.

Education :

- Faculty of Industrial Chemistry - specialization “Technology of macromolecular compounds” - Polytechnic University of Bucharest (1995);
- Master Degree - “Modern synthesis of macromolecular compounds” - Faculty of Industrial Chemistry, Polytechnic University of Bucharest (1996);
- Doctor's degree in polymer science at the Polytechnic University of Bucharest

Professional experience :

- Chemical Engineer - Research Department of Oltchim (1995-1999 si 2000-2001), Production Manager - Oltchim Petzetakis Rm. Valcea (1999-2000);
- From 2001 until 2008 he held the following positions in Oltchim: Chemical Engineer - PVC plant, Manager of Development Division, Production Manager